## **Tahir Mahmood**

## Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: tahir.mahmood@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



2008 - 2010

2012

## **About**

Dr. Tahir Mahmood is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Tahir Mahmood has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**BA in Mass Communication** 

SHOD EE Mr. Habeel Ahmed

On Open House 2012

| Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan                              | 2000 - 2010   |
|--|---------------|
| D.A,E in Electronics   | 2001 - 2004   |
| KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar, Pakistan                 |               |
| Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan                  | 1995 - 1997   |
| Experience   |               |
| Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2019- Present |
| Lab Technician   | 2014 - 2019   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                |               |
| Lab Technician School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science | 2012 - 2014   |
| Lab Technician   | 2011 - 2012   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                |               |
| Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  | 2011 - 2011   |
| Lab Assistant School of Flootrical Engineering and Computer Science  | 2009 - 2011   |
| School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science                |               |
| Lab Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  | 2009 - 2009   |
| Transport Supervisor   | 2006 - 2008   |
| United Transport Services , Mobilink Main Office,F-8,Islamabad       |               |
| Lab Tech   | 2005 - 2006   |
| Ellahi Labs , Trolly adda,mandra tower,Alnoor colony,Rawalpindi      |               |
| Lab Tech   | 2004 - 2005   |
| Alam Hospitals , Lehtrar Road,Khanna Pul,Islamabad                   |               |
| Awards   |               |
| SHOD EE Mr. Habeel Ahmed   | 2017          |
| Valuable contribution in PEC Visit                                   |               |
| Principal SEECS Dr. Arshad Ali                                       | 2012          |
| On Convocation 2012  |               |